ﬂice Williams

— = — === =S =
From: Pelham, Shasta <PelhamS@Icfla.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:23 AM
To: Janice Williams
Cc: Medearis, Katrina; McGhin, Brandy
Subject: RE: Application - 2022-07-06T101347.663.pdf - Amberwood Hills Apartments
Attachments: Application - 2022-07-06T101347.663.pdf

Ms. Janice,

L/ The City of Lake City provides water and sewer services to Amberwood Hills Apartments located at
826 SW Amberwood Loop. The utility account is active. We do not have any additional concerns
with Roofing Permit #52003.

Shasta M. Pelham
Utility Service Coordinator
pelhams@Icfla.com
Phone: (386) 719-5786
Fax: (386) 719-5837
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The Customer Service Department has moved to 173 NW Hillsboro St.

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from City officials
regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications
may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Janice Williams <janice_williams@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:15 AM

To: Pelham, Shasta <PelhamS@Icfla.com>

Subject: Application - 2022-07-06T101347.663.pdf

Importance: High

Ms. ~5~

Here you go! ©©©

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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